

# Minutes

## Community Liaison Meeting Clugston's Site Office 6pm Thursday 20 June 2012

Item	Minutes Details	
<b>Attendees</b>	<p><b>Veolia (ES) Staffordshire (VES):</b> Donald Macphail, Chris Swanick, Hilary Hampton, Belinder Gill, Sarah Caterer, Andrew, Bromley</p> <p><b>Contractors - Clugston</b> Walter Hodgson, Mark Burnett</p> <p><b>Staffordshire County Council:</b> Ian Benson, Debbie Holihead</p> <p><b>Councillors</b> Robert Cope, Robert Marshall, Michael Hampson</p> <p><b>Community Representatives</b> Roland Cole, Peter Sanders, Fiona Duckett, Lorin Johnson, C Stonehouse</p>	
<b>Apologies</b>	David Cowan, Belinder Gill, Veronica Downes, Bevan Craddock, Rahpal Nijjar, Councillor David Williams, Helen Price	
<b>Matters Arising</b>	<p>Councillor Cope brought to the attention of the meeting that there were two questions and the replies omitted from the minutes of the previous meeting and asked that that the corrections be recorded.</p> <p>At the previous meeting Councillor Cope asked if there would be enough waste for the new facility and asked for reassurances that this was the case.</p> <p>Assurances were given that SCC has guaranteed the deliveries of waste to the site and all partners of the W2R project are signed up for 25 years. Any gaps in amounts of waste will be made up by Veolia</p> <p>Councillor Cope also asked for reassurances the bottom ash from the facility was not going to be treated within Staffordshire. The reassurance was given that the Bottom Ash would not be treated in Staffordshire. He was told that a site had been</p>	

# Minutes

	<p>identified in Worcestershire. It is an existing quarry and that eventually it will become a regional site for Staffordshire and Shropshire and possible Worcestershire.</p> <p>Subject to these corrections the minutes of the last meeting were agreed</p>	
<p><b>Construction Update</b></p>	<p>The meeting had begun with a walk around.</p> <p>Walter Hodgson from CNIM Clugston followed this with an update on construction as follows:</p> <p>All floor slabs have been complete and have been handed over to CNIM</p> <p>Finishing touches to the bunker walls are being carried out</p> <p>Structural steel on top of bunker for overhead cranes, Admin building curtain wall will soon be complete</p> <p>The key date to be met during this last three month period was the hand over to CNIM this was successfully met</p> <p>The tower crane is still due to be removed from site in July</p> <p>Main focus of work in the coming months is the following:</p> <p>Steel erection</p> <p>Panels for the boilers will be begin to be welded</p> <p>The 4 stacks will arrive in August The turbine will arrive in October</p> <p>Feed Hoppers and Grates are already on site ready for installation in July.</p> <p>It was reported that at the present moment there were between 56 and 100 employees on site.</p> <p>Site have now completed over 300,000 hours without losing anytime due to accident.</p>	<p>CS</p>
<p><b>Community Update</b></p>	<p>Hilary Hampton reported that she had been informed by the manager of the MRF that there was a possibility of jobs at the plant. She said that she would pass the contact details of Councillor Cope to him.</p>	

## Minutes

	<p>The first cheque had been handed over to the first school and preparations were in hand to hand over the second before the end of the summer term</p> <p>A team of Veolia employees working on the Staffordshire project had carried out their half day volunteering at the National Memorial Arboretum</p> <p>SPLAAT the schools project that is being run during construction linked to no loss time through injury - St Paul's First School Coven have received their cheque of £1000 to use for an environmental project within school</p> <p>It was reported that there had been no complaints about the site since the last meeting</p>	<p>HH</p> <p>ALL</p>
<p><b>Date of Next Meeting</b></p>	<p>Next meeting to take place on Wednesday 19 September 2012</p>	<p>HH</p>